# Community Resource Directory







#### Immokalee Unmet Needs Coalition Executive Committee

Chair
Dawn Montecalvo
Guadalupe Center, Inc.
dmontecalvo@guadalupecenter.org

Vice Chair Rhoderica Washington House of Prayer Rhorho31@gmail.com

Secretary
Peggy Rodriguez
Catholic Charities
peggy@catholiccharitiescc.org

Gloria Padilla RCMA gloriap@rcma.org

Frank Rincon Bethel Ministries Godskid73@gmail.com

Ashley Jones Salvation Army Ashley.jones@uss.salvationarmy.org

> Gilbert Flores RCMA gilbert@rcma.org

Dottie Cook Rural Neighborhoods dottiecook@ruralneighborhoods.org

Immokalee Unmet Needs Coordinator Ellie Ramirez IUNC2017@gmail.com

#### **Background**

When Hurricane Irma made landfall, stakeholders in the Immokalee community quickly rallied to manage the overall response to the unmet needs in the area.

For many, the needs were unimaginable.

While some simply lost power, others lost all their belongings including the roof over their heads and the bed they fall asleep in at night.

After the immediate efforts were well underway to provide essential services like meal preparation and housing, local organizations and community members gathered to quickly establish a coalition to better prepare Immokalee for future disasters while working to mitigate the devastation felt with Hurricane Irma.

Over the following weeks, the group came together and with the help and guidance of organizations like FEMA, the group formed the Immokalee Unmet Needs Coalition. Their purpose is to identify needs within the community and take a hands-on approach to solving those needs by utilizing the resources and local organizations have to offer.



### **Table of Contents**

Emergency Contacts Preparedness Information	5
Collier County Government	7
NGO- Non-Government Organization (First Responders)	8
Immokalee Schools	9
After School & Homebased Programs	10
Child Care Services	11
Mental Health Services	12
Services (Food, Clothing & Financial Services)	14
Housing	16
Elder Services	17
Child Abuse	18
Domestic Violence	19
Financial Assistance	20
Department of Health Services	21
Job Service	21
Legal Services	22
Disability Services	23
Hospital in Collier, Lee, Hendry & Glades Counties	24
Churches	25
National Information	27

## Emergency Contacts: Preparedness Information

Name	Location	Contact	Other
Emergency Dial Number		911	24 HR immediate response of law, fire or medical services.
24 HR non-emergency human service helpline		211 or (888) 369-7688	Provide information for health, social services, housing, medical, child care services and more.
Collier County Sheriff's Office Non-Emergency	112 S. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-6168	
Florida Power Light (FPL)	1813 Lee Street Fort Myers, FL. 33901	239-944-4440	
Lee County Electric Cooperative (LCEC)	433 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> St Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-656-2300	
Comcast Service Center	105 New Market Road Immokalee, FL. 34142	1-800-266-2278	
Century Link	6438 Naples Boulevard Naples, FL. 34109	239-596-6220	
Immokalee Post Office	810 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-275-8777	
Immokalee Chamber of Commerce	1300 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> Street #2 Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-3237	
Naples City Hall	8 <sup>th</sup> Street S, Naples, FL. 34102	239-213-1000	
Immokalee Fire Control	502 New Market Road Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-2111	
Collier County Emergency Management	8075 Lely Cultural Parkway Naples, FL. 34113	239-252-3600	
Collier County Medical Services	8075 Cultural Parkway Naples, FL. 34113	239-252-3470	
Collier County Florida Department of Health	3339 Tamiami Tr. Bldg. E&H Naples, FL. 34113	239-252-8200	

Person with Special Needs	8075 Cultural Parkway Naples, FL.	239-252-3600	
American Red Cross	2610 Northbrooke Plaza Drive Naples, FL. 34119	239-596-6868	
Lee County Electric Cooperative		800-599-2356	
Florida Power and Light		800-468-8243	
Federal Emergency Management (FEMA)		800-462-7585	
Florida Division of Emergency Management (FDEM)	2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL. 32399	580-413-9969	
Naples Community Hospital	350 7 <sup>th</sup> Street N. Naples, FL. 34102	239-624-5000	



Collier County Government:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Collier County Code Enforcement	310 Alachua Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-867-4548	
Collier County Emergency Management	8075 Lely Cultural Pkwy Naples, FL. 34113	239-252-3600	
Collier County Health Department	419 N. 1 <sup>st</sup> . Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-252-7300	
Collier County Library	417 N. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee< FL. 34142	239-657-2882	
Collier County Parks & Recreations	312 N. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-252-4449	
Collier County Post Office	810 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-9742	
Collier County Community Redevelopment Agency	750 S. 5 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-867-0025	
Collier County Sheriff's Office	112 S. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-252-9800	
Collier County Tax Collector	106 S. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-2054	
Collier County Veteran's Office	3339 Tamiami Tr. E#212 Naples, FL. 34112	239-252-8999	
Collier County Zoning Division	2800 N. Horseshoe Drive Naples, FL. 34104	239-252-2400	
Collier County Museum Roberts Ranch	1215 Roberts Ave W Immokalee, FL 34142	239-252-2611	

NGO - Non-Government Organization (First Responders):			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
American Red Cross	2610 Northbrook Plaza Drive Naples, FL. 34119	239-596-6868	
Collier County Emergency Management	8075 Lely Cultural Pkwy Naples, FL. 34113	239-252-3600	
Habitat for Humanity	640 N. 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-4466	
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	500 C St. Southwest Washington, DC. 20472	1-800-621-3362	
The Salvation Army	2050 Commerce Ave Unit 8 Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-2199	Office hours 8:30 am-12:00pm 12:00 pm to 1:00 pm Lunch Re-open at 1:00 pm to 3:30 pm Only Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday
United Way of Collier County	9015 Strada Stell Court. Ste.204 Naples, FL. 34109	239-261-7112	
Emergency Medical Services	8075 Lely Cultural Parkway Suite #267 Naples, FL. 34113	239-252-3740	
Salvation Army Naples Annex Office	3050 Horseshoe Drive Building B, Suite #260 Naples, FL. 34104	Office: 239-210-4016 Mobile: 239-537-6944 Fax: 239-210-4010	Ashley Jones MSW Director of Social Services/Disaster Recovery
Naples Disaster Assistance Center (DAC)	3420 Tamiami Trail East Naples, FL. 34112	Office: 239-775-0143 Mobile: 239-537-6944 Fax: 239-775-0069	

Immokalee Schools:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Eden Park Elementary	3650 Westclox Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-9200	Principal: Linda Salazar
Highlands Elementary	1101 Lake Trafford Road Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-7100	Principal: Laura Mendocino
Lake Trafford Elementary	3500 Lake Trafford Road Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-7300	Principal: Joy Alvarez
Pinecrest Elementary	313 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-8000	Principal: Dr. Susan Jordan
Village Oaks Elementary	1601 S.R. 29 Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-8600	Principal: Renee Hanson
RCMA Immokalee Charter	123 North 4 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-867-3220	Principal: Ms. Zulaika Quintero
PACE Center for Girls	160 North 1 <sup>st</sup> . Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-842-5406	Marianne Kearns
Immokalee Middle School	401 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-4200	Principal: Ryan Nemeth
Immokalee High School	701 Immokalee Drive Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-1800	Principal: Clara Calderon
I-Tech Immokalee Technical Center	508 North 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-9900 P: 239-658-7080	Principal: Dorin Oxender
Collier County Public Schools- Migrant Education Program	616 South 5 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-377-1898	Contact: Mr. Juan Medina medinaju@collierschools.com

After School & Homebased Programs:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Boys and Girls Club Immokalee Campus	1155 Roberts Avenue W. Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-325-1700	Providing; Homework Help, Educational Programs, Computer Programs, Sports & Fitness, Art, Music, Dance, Snack & Dinner, Transportation, and Fun Family Events.
Miracle 1 & 2 Programs	Pinecrest Elementary Eden Park Elementary Highlands Elementary Lake Trafford Elementary Immokalee Middle Immokalee High	Pinecrest: 239-377-8000 Eden Park: 239-377-9200 Highlands: 239-377-7100 Lake Tr.: 239-377-7300 Immokalee Mid: 239-377-4200 Immokalee High: 239-377-1800	This program serves underachieving students, grades 3-12 to have free academically assistance/Turing
Guadalupe After School Tutoring & Summer Enrichment	Highlands Elementary Pinecrest Elementary Lake Trafford Elementary Village Oaks Elementary	P: 239-657-7133	The Guadalupe Center provides at-risk kindergarten through second grade children of Immokalee the support that they desperately need to catch-up to their peers.
Immokalee Community Park- Child Care Facility	321 North First Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-4449	The Immokalee Community Park offers: VPK Provider; Full Day, Half Day, After School, School Readiness programs
The Immokalee Foundation	908 Roberts Ave W Immokalee, FL 34142	P: 239-657-2461	TIF offers programs that help focus on education, vocation and life skills.
The Learning Spot VPK	1225 W. Main Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-8302  Monday –Friday  7am to 5:30pm	VPK provider, School Readiness and Food Services. Provides quality childcare and early education for children 3 to 5 years of age.
The Learning Spot School Age Programs & Summer Program	1225 W. Main Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-8302 Monday-Friday 7:30am-5:30pm	Provides Homework help, sports and fitness, Art, Dinner, Snack and Transportation from all the schools to program only. Summer fieldtrips and swimming lessons.

Child Care Services:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
PATHWAYS Education Center of Immokalee  Former name: (Immokalee Child Care Center)	415 Colorado Ave. Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-4130 Monday to Friday 6:30am to 5:30pm	Provides child care for children 6 weeks to 5 years of age, VPK provider, Food services and School Readiness.
Guadalupe Center	505 Hope Circle Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-658-1999  Monday to Friday  7am to 5:30pm	Provides Early Childhood Education for children 6 weeks to 5 years of age, Early Head Start, VPK provider, Food services and School Readiness.
RCMA Redlands Christian Migrant Association	402 West Main St. Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-658-3560 www.rcma.org  Monday to Friday 7am to 5:30pm	Provides high-quality childcare and early education for children of migrant farm workers and other rural, lowincome families.
RCMA Farmworker Village B CDC / MHS	2134 Bell Circle Immokalee, Florida 34142	Thelma Martinez Center Coordinator P: 239-658-3620	
RCMA Farmworker Village C CDC / MHS	2225 Chadwick Cir. Immokalee, Florida 3142	Marisol Avellaneda Center Coordinator: P: 239-658-3625	
RCMA Immokalee Community CDC / MHS	123 N. 4 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Juanita Garcia Center Coordinator: P: 239-658-3537	
RCMA Rollason CDC- Preschool & EHS	402 W. Main Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Leticia Cardenas Center Coordinator: P: 239-658-3595	
RCMA Rollason CDC-Infant - MHS	402 W. Main Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Blanca Gonzalez Center Coordinator: P: 239-658-3597	
RCMA Timber Ridge CDC	2726 Wilton Court Immokalee, Florida 34142	Mary Martinez Center Coordinator: P: 239-867-4752	
RCMA- EHS/MHS Family Day Care Homes	123 N. 4 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Diana Santos Director: P: 239-658-3600	For Babies 6 weeks to 3 years old

Mental Health Services:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
David Lawrence Center Immokalee Satellite Services	425 N. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-4434	Provides Outpatient services, Treatment Programs, Prevention programs for children and adults,
David Lawrence Center Main Campus in Naples	6075 Bathey Lane Naples, Florida 34142	P: 239-455-8500	Provides Outpatient services, treatment programs, prevention programs for children and adults.
Healthy Families of Collier	1011 West Main Street Immokalee, Florida	P: 239-658-3513  Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	A national accredited, community based, voluntary home visitation program that provided childhood outcomes and increases family self-sufficiency by empowering parents through education and community support.
Avow Hospice	Naples Office: 1095 Whippoorwill Ln. Naples, Florida 34105  Immokalee Office: 750 South 5 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Mark Beland P: 239-261-4404 24 hrs. services P: 239-657-6962	Providing home services, for those living with chronic, serious or terminal illness, caring for a frail senior.
Women's Shelter	217 North 1 <sup>st</sup> . Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-5700  Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm  24-hour line P: 1-800-500-1119	Immokalee Outreach Office, serves immigrant and migrant battered women. Providing support groups, legal services, and shelter for women, men and children wanting to leave abusers.
Project Help		24/7 HOTLINE P: 239-262-7227 P: 800-329-7227	Project HELP works with dignity and compassion to ease the pain of those who have been affected by rape, domestic violence, crime or loss of a loved one.

NAMI (National Alliance on Mental Illness)	6216 Trail Blvd., Bldg. C Naples, Florida 34108	P: 239-260-7300	NAMI's mission is to improve the quality of life of the 1 in 4 families affected by serious mental, through education, support and advocacy.
NAMI H.U.G.S. (Health Under Guided Systems)	2500 Tamiami Trail North Suite # 231 Naples, Florida 34103	Luisa Martinez Family Ambassador P: 239-776-4822 Luisa@namicollier.org	Is a free community based children's behavioral health program originally funded by the Naples Children Education Foundation that addresses the prevention and early intervention of social, emotional, behavioral, and mental health challenges for children 3 months to 18 years. Home visits
Hope Center-National Suicide Hotline		P: 1-800-784-2433 P: 1-800-SUICIDE	Counseling, Hotline serving Charlotte, Collier, Desoto, Glades, Hendry, Lee, Sarasota counties
Center for Child Stress & Health Florida State University College of Medicine	1441 Heritage Boulevard Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-658-3123  FSUstress@med.fsu.edu  www.FSUstress.org	The Center for Child Stress & health is housed in the Florida State University College of Medicine Immokalee Health Education Site. The Center was established to provide resources to families and health care providers related to the treatment and prevention of toxic stress during childhood.

Services (Food, Clothing & Financial Services):			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
COFFO Coalition of Florida Workers	214 S 1 <sup>st</sup> . Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-7272 Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	A statewide:nonprofit organization, whose main objective is to enhance the living and working conditions of migrant and seasonal farmworker and the rural poor in Florida, Assistance with food, shelter, transportation, medical and utilities and Immigration.
Salvation Army	2050 Commerce Ave.#3 Immokalee, Florida 34142	Rosa Hernandez P: 239-657-2159  M-F 8:30am to 12:00pm 1:00pm-3:30pm Closed on Thursday	Provide; Christmas Tree Programs, Emergency Disaster Services, Emergency Financial Assistance, Food Pantries, Holiday Food & Toy Distribution, Cries & Personal Counseling.
Immokalee St. Matthew's House	602 W. Main St Immokalee, Florida 3412	P: 239-657-4090 24-hour services	Provide Meals/Emergency Shelter, Services/Laundry/Showers. Open 24 hours a day, 7days a week. St. Matthew's Thrift Store located next door to St. Matthew's House, with clothing, etc.
Guadalupe Catholic Charities	211 S. 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Peggy Rodriguez P: 239-657-6242 Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	Provides direct assistance, financial aid for utilizes, Immigration Services, Food Pantry, School on Wheels. Also provides clothing Room and Shower Program, Holiday Food Distribution, Crib and Stroller Program.
Guadalupe Catholic Charities Casa Maria Soup Kitchen	211 S. 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-6242 Monday through Friday	With the help of volunteers from area churches, synagogues, civic and social organizations, Catholic Charities provides free hot lunches for homeless individuals and migrant workers.
The Amigo Center	106 S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Karl Glander Social Services Director- P: 239-657-3822  Monday to Thursday 9am -4pm	Church Base organization assisting with food pantry, English Classes, assistance with food stamp applications, clothing, Immigration Services, Computer Lab, Translation/Interpretation

Harry Chapin Food Bank	2221 Corporation Blvd. Naples, Florida 34109  3760 Fowler St. Fort Myers, Florida 33901	P: 239-334-7007 In Naples and Fort Myers	Provides food through pantries, soup kitchens and other local sources. In Immokalee at Health Fair Events, Ciclovia Events, and at local schools once a month; Pinecrest Elem., RCMA Charter School
IMMCAA, Inc. (Immokalee Multicultural Multipurpose Community Action)	1225 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> #1 Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-2213 8am to 4:30pm	Provides food pantry, clothing, and some utilizes assistance, rental assistance depending on funding.
Mision Peniel A Mission of the Presbyterian Church USA	208 Boston Avenue PO Box 1204 Immokalee, FL. 34143	Rev. Miguel Estrada 239-633-2181 Ruth DeYoe 386-793-6151 Misionpenielpeaceriver@gmail.com www.misionpeniel.com	Faith-Based mission hot meals every Friday from 3:30 PM to 6:30 PM also clothing personal care items for men, women, and children monthly morning fellowship for Hispanic women, monthly children's ministry, activities, haircuts, midweek evening worship and bible studies. On August school Backpack distribution, Counseling, Winter clothing distribution for field workers, mission garden.
Center for Independent Living Gulf Coast	7011 Cypress Terrace Suite 10B Fort Myers, FL.	239-260-4575	Contact Renee Sluzalis Reginal Director RSluzalis@cilbroward.org
Redland Christian Migrant Association (RCMA)	402 W. Main Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-658-3600	

Housing:	Housing:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other	
Farm Worker Village	2225 Chadwick Circle Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-5174  Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	Provides Rental housing for farmworkers, and low-income families	
Habitat for Humanity of Collier	640 N. 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-4466 Monday to Friday 9am-5pm	Affordable housing for low income families.	
Esperanza Place	210 S. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-2009  Monday to Friday  9am to 5pm	Provides affordable rental housing, a community center that provides social and educational programs for residents	
Oak Haven Apartments	580 Oak haven Circle Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-2272 Monday to Friday 8am-5pm	Provides affordable rental housing.	
Crestview Park Apartments	715 Crestview Dr. Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-658-8267  Monday to Friday  9am to 6pm	Provides affordable rental housing.	
Willow brook Place Apartments	1836 Ash Lane Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-3204  Monday to Friday 9am-5pm	Provides affordable rental housing.	
Coral Pines Apartments	601 Nassau Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-405-8035	Provides affordable rental housing.	
Timber Ridge Apartments	2711 Wilton Ct. Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-867-4752	Provides affordable rental housing.	
Immokalee Apartments	601 W Delaware Ave. Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-6185	Provides affordable rental housing.	
Garden Apartments	1050 Garden Lake Circle Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-3204	Provides affordable rental housing.	
Main Street Village	104 Anhinga Circle Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 305-242-2142 P: 239-657-6516	Provides affordable rental housing.	

Elder Services:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Bromelia Place/ Senior Housing	612 N. 11 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-3649  Monday to Friday 9am-1pm	Provides housing for the elderly for persons 62 and older.
Cypress Run Senior Housing	550 Hope Circle Immokalee, Florida 34142	Mary Jane Salinas Manager: P: 239-657-9144 P: 1-800-750-0750  Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm	Provides housing for the elderly for persons 62 year or older
Summer Glen Senior Housing	1012 Summer Glen Blvd. Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-3204	Provides housing for the elderly and Disable seniors.
Roberts Senior Center	905 Roberts Avenue Immokalee, Florida 34142	Anita Silva P: 239-657-2823  Monday to Friday 8am to 1pm	Provides nutritious meals weekly for seniors, socializing, and other activities for the seniors to come together.
Vitas Hospice Care		Community Liaison P: 1-800-723-3233 Or VITAS.com/Florida	Providing an approach to end- of- life care that helps patients make the most of the life they have left. It's about living with comfort and dignity, and easing difficult transitions.
Avow Hospice	1095 Whippoorwill Ln. Naples, Florida 34105  Immokalee Office: 750 South 5 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Mark Beland Community Liaison P: 239-261-4404 24 hrs. services	Providing home services, for those living with chronic, serious or terminal illness, caring for a frail senior.
Elder Helpline		P: 1-800-96-ELDER P: 1-800-963-5337  Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	Find answers about aging issues, services and opportunities in your community.
Area Agency on Aging for Southwest Florida	15201 N. Cleveland Ave. # 1100 North Fort Myers, Florida 33903	Marianne Lorini P: 239-652-6900	A resource center for elder citizens and people with disabilities.
The Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP)		Elva Santos P: 561-201-5527	This program is the nation's oldest program to help low-income, unemployed individuals aged 55+ find work.

Name	Location	Contact	Other
Child Abuse National Hotline		P: 1-800-962-2873	
		P: 1-800-96 ABUSE	
Children's Advocacy Center	3830 Evans Ave.	P: 239-939-2808	The Children's Advocacy
Of Southwest Florida	Fort Myers, FL 33901	F: 239-939-4794	Center of Southwest Florida is the largest children's
		www.cac-swfl.org/	advocacy center in the state of Florida working together with Dept. of Children and Families (DCF) Offering all free services on, abuse determination services as well as therapeutic counseling, parent education and prevention programs.
Florida Department of	Mailing Address:	Minas Iliopoulos	Providing the following
Children and Families	P O Box 1770	Senior Child Protective	services: Abuse Hotline,
	Ocala, FL 34478	Investigator	ACCESS Florida, Adoption,
		P: 239-204-0358	Adult Protective Services,
		P: 1-866-762-2237	Background Screening, Child
		F: 1-866-886-4342	Care, Child Welfare, Child's
			Legal Services, Community-
			Based Care, Deaf and Hard of
			Hearing, Domestic Violence, Foster Care, Homelessness,
			Human Trafficking,
			Independent Living Services,
			Interstate Compact for the
			Placement of Children, Mental Health, Public Benefits
			Integrity, Refugee Services,
	1		,

Domestic Violence:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Project HELP Inc.	3223 Terrace Ave. Naples, Florida 34104 303 9 <sup>th</sup> Street N Immokalee, Florida 34142	Crisis Hotline (24/7) P: 239-262-7227 P: 239-649-1404 projecthelpnaples.org	Project HELP work with dignity and compassion to ease the pain of those affected by rape, violence, crime or loss of a loved one.
The Shelter for Abused Women & Children	217 North 1 <sup>st</sup> . Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-5700  Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm  24-hour line P: 1-800-500-1119	Immokalee Outreach Office, this program serves immigrant and migrant battered women. Providing support group, legal services and shelter for women, men and children wanting to leave abusers



Financial Assistance:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
COFFO Coalition of Florida Workers	214 S 1 <sup>st</sup> . Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-7272 Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	A statewide nonprofit organization, whose main objective is to enhance the living and working conditions of migrant and seasonal farmworker and the rural poor in Florida.
Salvation Army	2050 Commerce Ave. #3 Immokalee, Florida 34142	Rosa Hernandez P: 239-657-2159 M-F 8:30 am to 12pm / 1:00pm to 3:30pm Closed on Thursday	Provide; Christmas Chee Programs, Emergency Disaster Services, Emergency Financial Assistance, Food Pantries, Holiday Food & Toy Distribution, Cries & Personal Counseling.
The Amigo Center	106 S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Karl Glander Social Services Director- P: 239-657-3822  Monday to Thursday 9am -4pm	Church Base organization assisting with food pantry, English Classes, assistance with food stamp applications, clothing, Immigration Services, Computer Lab, Translation/Interpretation.
Guadalupe Social Services	211 S. 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Peggy Rodriguez P: 239-657-6242 Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	Provides direct assistance, financial aid for utilizes, Immigration Services, Food Pantry, School on Wheels
Department of Children and Families	750 S 5 <sup>th</sup> St. Immokalee, Florida 34142	Branch Manager Hallie Devlin P: 239-867-3300 Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	Access Florida – For assistance with Food Stamps, Medicaid.
WIC (Women Infant and Children)	419 N. First Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-252-7310 Monday to Friday 8am to 5pm	Provides nutritious foods and nutrition educations, health care referrals, welfare and social services.
IMMCAA, Inc. (Immokalee Multicultural Multipurpose Community Action)	1255 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-2213	Emergency Assistance: Utilities, Rent, Food. Eligibility: Educational enrollee, income qualified 125% of the Federal Poverty level), documented residents of Collier County

Department of Health Services:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Collier Count Health Department-Immokalee	419 North First Street Immokalee, Florida 34142 Naples Main Office 3339 Tamiami Trail East Suite 145 Bldg. H Naples, Florida 34112	P: 239-252-7300 P: 239-252-8200	Provides immunizations, Prevention education on sexually transmitted disease, Emergency Preparedness and Response, Environmental Health, Infectious Disease Services, Clinical and Nutrition Services, wellness programs
WIC (Women Infant and Children)	419 North First Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-252-7310	Provides nutritious foods and nutrition educations, health care referrals, welfare and social services.

Job Service:				
Name	Location	Contact	Other	
Career Source of Southwest Florida	750 South 5 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-658-3300	Offers employment services in Immokalee and other close by areas.	
Sunshine Work Force	114 W. Main Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-658-5918	Labor pull that offers employment in the Immokalee Community, and other nearby area.	



Legal Services:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Legal Aid Services of Collier- Immokalee Office	1400 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-7442	Legal Aid Services of Collier county provides free civil legal advice and representation, based on need to low income residents of Collier County.
Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc.	106 S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-3320	Florida Rural Legal Services, Inc. is a non-profit corporation funded by grants from the Legal Services Corporation, Florida Bar Foundation, Area Agency on Aging and other agencies and foundations.
(CIW) Coalition of Immokalee Workers	110 S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-657-8311	(CIW) is a worker-based human rights organization internationally recognized for its achievements in the fields of social responsibility, human trafficking, and gender-based violence at work
Guadalupe Catholic Charities	211 S. 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Maria Cardenas- Immigration Caseworker/ Advisor P: 239-657-6242	Providing Immigrant Services
RCMA (Redlands Christian Migrant Association)	402 West Main Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	Kristina O'Hern- Director of Immigration Services P: 239-658-3560	Providing Immigration Services
USCIS (US Citizenship and Immigration Services)		P: 1-800-375-5283 P: 1-800-767-1833 www.USCIS.govavoidscams	Website to assist in Avoiding Scams with Immigration Services: (Forms, New Law Updates, Citizenship, Green Cards, Laws, and other tools

<b>Disability Services:</b>			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
FND Family Network on Disabilities	2196 Main St, Suite K Dunedin, FL 34698	P: 1-800-825-5736 or P: 727-523-1130 fnd@fndusa.org	Family Network on Disabilities is a national network of individuals of all ages who may be at-risk, have disabilities, or have special needs and their families, professionals, and concerned citizens.
Children's Medical Services	1665 Medical Blvd. Naples, Florida 34110  419 N. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, Florida 34142	P: 239-552-7400 P: 239-658-3517	(CMS) a collection of programs for eligible children with special needs. Each one of the programs and services are family-centered and designed to help children with a variety of conditions and needs.
Sharing the Commitment		P: 1-239-377-0108  www.collierschools.com/ese/	Exceptional Student Education (ESE Parent Advisory) Sharing the Commitment is a collaborative advisory committee to the Exceptional Student (ESE) division of Collier County Public Schools.
Early Steps Program	8961 Daniels Center Drive Suite 401 Fort Myers, Florida 33912	P: 239-433-6700 F: 239-433-6706 P: 1-866-547-2793	Early Steps is a statewide system of early intervention services focused on parent education. Birth to 3yrs of age, free evaluations
FLDRS Child Fine		P: 239-337-8363 P: 239-337-8199 fdlrs.leeschools.net	Child Find offers information and FREE SCREENING for children (birth- 5 years) who may have difficulty: Learning, speaking, playing, seeing, walking, and hearing.
Parents of Children with Special Needs Training and Support Groups	Every last Wednesday from the months - September through May- 9am to 11am FSU College of Medicine Immokalee Health Educational Site 1441 Heritage Boulevard	Rosa Martinez- 239-658-3129  Tara Tallaksen- 239-254-4279  P: 239-658-3129 P: 239-254-4279	This support Group is for families of children with Special Needs of any kind. It provides the ability for parent trainings and for families to connect and establish supportive relationships.
Central Florida Parent Center		P: 1-888-612-9273 <u>www.centralfloridaparentcent er.org</u>	Provides parents of children and young adults with all disabilities and special needs (ages 0-26) in central and northeast Florida with information and support.

Hospitals in Collier, Lee, Hendry & Glades Counties:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Physicians Regional Hospital- Pine Ridge	6101 Pine Ridge Road Naples, Florida 34119	P: 239-348-4000	Open 24 hours
NCH North Naples-Hospital	11190 Health Park Blvd. Naples, Florida 34110	P: 239-552-7000	Open 24 hours
Physicians Regional Medical Center-Collier Boulevard	8300 Collier Blvd. Naples, Florida 34114	P: 239-354-6000	Open 24 hours
NCH Baker-Hospital Downtown	350 7 <sup>th</sup> Street North Naples, Florida 34102	P: 239-624-5000	Open 24 hours
Lee Memorial Hospital	2776 S Cleveland Ave. Fort Myers, Florida 33901	P: 239-343-2000	Open 24 hours
Lee County VA Healthcare Center	2489 Diplomat Pkwy E. Cape Coral, Florida 33909	P: 239-652-1800	Open 24 hours
Golisano Children's Hospital of Southwest Florida	Health Park Medical Center 9981 S. Health park Dr. Fort Myers, Florida 33908	P: 239-343-5000	Open 24 hours



Churches:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Amigos en Cristo, Inc	106 S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	269-657-3822	
Assembly of Christian Churches	907 3 <sup>rd</sup> Avenue Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-867-0750	
Bethel Assembly of God, Inc.	1225 W. Main Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-8302	
Catholic Charities of Collier County	207 S. 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, FL, 34142	239-657-6242	
Christian Church by Faith	319 Price Avenue Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-867-4414	
Church Jesus Christ of Latter- Day Saints	1335 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-658-6167	
Coalition of Immokalee Farmworkers	220 S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-8311	
Family Prayer Center	1380 N. 15 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, Fl. 34142	239-657-5522	
First Assembly of God	650 2 <sup>nd</sup> Avenue Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-2555	
First Baptist Church Immokalee	1411 Lake Trafford Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-2694	
First Baptist Church	308 S. 3 <sup>rd</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-4143	
First United Methodist Church	303 N. 9 <sup>th</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-2250	
Fountain of Grace Church of God	701 Jefferson Avenue W. Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-7060	
Friendship Baptist Church	708 N. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-3430	

Churches:			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
Friendship Baptist Church	602 W. Main Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-4090	
Galilee French SDA Church	321 N. 1 <sup>st</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-465-8622	
Harry Chapin Food Bank	3760 Fowler Street Fort Myers, FL. 33901	239-334-7007	
House of Prayer-Immokalee	401 S. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Street Immokalee, FL. 34142	239-657-2771	
Iglesia Restaurada Mana	6016 Pepper Road Immokalee, FL 34142	239-657-5502	
Immokalee Church of the Nazarene	1207 Carson Road Immokalee, FL 34142	239-503-5135	
Immokalee First Seminole Baptist Church	800 Church Lane Immokalee, FL 34142	239-370-0030	
Immokalee Haitian Free Methodist	312 Eustis Avenue Immokalee 34142	239-657-4559	
Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church	Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church	239-657-2666	
Revelation Church/Old Jubilation Clubhouse	1170 Harvest Drive Immokalee, FL 34142	239-314-9022	
The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints	908 Roberts Avenue W. Immokalee, FL 34142	855-474-0101	
Victory in Jesus Christ Tabernacle	419 School Drive Immokalee, FL 34142	239-657-2341	

National Information			
Name	Location	Contact	Other
American Red Cross	2610 Northbrooke Plaza Naples, FL. 34119	239-596-6868	
Center for Disease Control	1600 Clifton Road Atlanta, GA. 30333	404-639-3311	
Environmental Protection Agency	Orlando, FL 32819	407-488-1554	
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)	4301 Rickenbacker Causeway Key Biscayne, FL. 33149	305-361-4450	
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	500 C. Street Southwest Washington, DC. 20472	1-800-621-3362	
National Weather Services	1315 White Street Key West, FL. 33040	305-295-1316	
Gulf of Mexico Disaster Response Center	7344 Zeigler Boulevard Mobile, AL. 36608		
National Hurricane Center	11691 SW 17 <sup>th</sup> Street Miami, FL. 33165	305-480-8876	
National Centers for Environmental Information Asheville	151 Patton Avenue Asheville, NC. 28801	828-271-4800	
National Centers for Environmental Boulder	325 Broadway Boulder, CO 80305	303-497-6826	
National Centers for Environmental Silver Springs	1315 East West Highway Silver Springs, MD 20910	301-713-3277	
US Department of Homeland Security	320 Terminal Drive Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33315	954-356-7939	